Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Board on October 23, 2018 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing
any matters that may be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: October 16,2018

Sarah Sterling

CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:

Ruth Adams Triona Fritsch Robert Sherwood
Russell Bartolotta Tony Jones Gary Spielmann
Rick Bianchi James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Calvin John Lee Sarah Sterling
Jim Campion Carmine Pierro Brian Stickles
David Fingar Michael Polemis Maria Lagana Suttmeier
Tish Finnegan John Reilly

1. Chairman’s Report

2. Minutes, September 25, 2018*

3. President and CEO Report

4. Weston and Sampson Contract B&A Rail Trail*

5. Committee Reports

a. Audit and Finance Committee
1. 2019 Budget*
2. Treasurer’s Report*
b. Executive Committee
1. Strategic Plan Update
c. Governance & Nominating Committee
d. Loan Committee
1. Portfolio Review*
e. Workforce & Education Committee
6. Public Comments

Attachments:
Draft September 25, 2018 minutes
Treasurer’s Report
Portfolio Report
*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LRAFT

Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, September 25,2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board

of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on September 25,
2018. The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

U AltendéeName [ U Title . o 7 I Stats o | Arrived |
Ruth Adams Board Member Present
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Excused
Jim Calvin Board Member Present
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Excused
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Excused
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Michael Polemis Board Member Present
John Reilly Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Robert Sherwood Board Member Present
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present
Colin Stair Board Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Brian Stickles Board Member Present
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Linda Mussmann Supervisor, City of Hudson 4 Ward Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




E ;?A‘ T
Chairman’s Report:

Mr. Jones stated the roundabout continued to be one of the most visible projects in the County. He
suggested board members check out the Facebook post by Glenn Wheeler showing the roundabout
from a drone’s perspective. He noted the proposed signs, sidewalk and sculpture continued to be
topics of ongoing discussions. He stated work had begun on the grant to determine the feasibility of
connecting the City of Hudson to the Harlem Valley Rail Trail. He noted the RFP for design and
engineering had been awarded to Weston & Sampson, whom CEDC would be meeting with next
week to discuss the project. He stated Federal statistics validate CEDC’s support of outdoor
activities.

Mr. Jones reminded the Board the second job fair would be taking place on October 8" at Columbia
Greene Community College. He noted the Governor had increased funding to the Farm to School
program to $1.5 million. He informed the Board, Brian Zweig would be developing an application
on CEDC’s behalf for this round. Mr. Jones informed the Board the City of Hudson IDA contract
extension had been approved by the Hudson IDA Board and would be brought to the full board later
in the meeting for their consideration.

Internally, Mr. Jones stated discussions had begun on the 2019 CEDC budget, noting the preliminary
budget had been presented to the Board of Supervisors Economic Development Committee. He
stated the budget was flat for 2019, with the exception of the DNJ land payment. He noted the
Executive Committee had met earlier in the month and had agreed conceptually to hold a portion of
the funds in reserve for future economic development projects and to fund new initiatives over 3
years with the remaining amount. Mr. Jones reminded the Board the 2018 annual financial
disclosure had been distributed to the board via email and he encouraged the board members to fill
them out and return them.

Minutes:
My. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the August 28, 2018 minutes as
presented. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated the balance sheet showed cash had increased due to the DNJ land payment. He
stated he had asked the accountant to segregate the DNG land payment money so the financial
statements were not skewed. He reported the accountant suggested the amount be put in a separate
column, but stated the payment had to be reported as income in accordance with General Accounting
Principles. He informed the Board the accountants will review the books prior to the Audit and Finance
Committee meeting.

Turning to the profit and loss statement, he noted net income totaled $324,874. He noted consulting
fees were above budget by over $10,000 due to the goat study. He noted his fee increase had been
approved by the board but not included in the 2018 budget. He noted new initiatives were over budget
by $22,000 and included funding to the YES Program and work on the County Broadband project,
along with several other projects.

Turning to the budget, Mr. Tucker stated prior to the Audit and Finance Committee meeting he would
increase the level of detail in the financial reports to determine where the spending occurred. He stated
loans were well reserved and CEDC had more than a year’s operating cash. He stated the SBA had
given CEDC, Ms. Lane and Ms. McNary a great review during the annual review. The SBA will be
requiring CRM software in the near future. He stated he was considering loan administrative as well
as underwriting software and estimated the costs at approximately $50 per year per loan.




®
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Tucker stated in the upcoming year a decision needed to be made to move the offices or make a
commitment to stay in the current location with a lease. Mr. Jones noted the deficit of $72,000 in the
proposed budget contained shortfalls in revenue. Mr. Tucker noted in the 2019 budget,
memberships/sponsorships would remain at current levels and the administrative fee for the HIDA
would assume no new projects for 2019.

Mr. Tucker suggested the DNJ funds be used for a reserve to be used for new initiatives, a
reimbursement of the original land payment to the County with the penalty interest to be used for
CEDC operations. He reminded the Board the proposed budget isn’t final and he would present more
detail at the Audit and Finance Committee. Mr. Jones stated the budget would be ready to the October
meeting. Mr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the presented Treasurer’s
Report. Carried.

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker stated he was currently working on fifteen pl‘Q]CCtS including Drumlin Fields and G-Tel
grant for equipment. He noted he would be meeting with Catamount and Empire State Development
to discuss their proposed project.

Committee Reports:

Audit and Finance Committee:

Mr. Jones stated the Audit and Finance Committee would be meeting in October to discuss the 2019
budget.

Executive Committee:

Mr. Jones stated the Executive Committee met and discussed the City of Hudson Industrial
Development Agency contract extension, recommending it be approved by the full board. Mr. Tucker
explained the contract extension was for a one year period, with a fee of $10,000 and was severable
upon 60 days notice. Mr. Calvin made the motion, seconded by James Lapenn to approve the City of
Hudson IDA contract extension as outlined. Carried.

Mr. Jones stated the Executive Committee had also discussed the budget. He stated the Committee
would review the strategic initiatives as well as the Siena business survey numbers to determine the
roadmap for guiding the 2019 new initiatives. Mr. Tucker reviewed the last 4-5 slides of the Siena
survey, noting the need for improved water, sewer, roads, bridges and the difficulty in obtaining
approvals from planning and zoning boards. Turning to the next to last slide, Mr. Tucker noted a need
for job training and transportation.

Mr. Jones suggested discussing the update of the strategic plan, suggesting either at an open agenda
meeting in December or staying for an additional % hour after the October meeting.

Mr. Polemis asked if there was a way to get a sense of the relationship between Columbia County
survey results and New York State and United States. He felt it would give context to the local survey

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




DRAFT

results. Mr. Jones stated the information would be distributed to the Board. Mr. Campion asked if
detail could be obtained on the type of technical skills the responders felt were needed. He cautioned
in the past he had found responders had referred to wait staff and retail clerks as requiring technical
skills. Dr. Suttmeier asked if the CEO interviews were available for review and asked how the Board
could measure specific results.

Loan Committee:

Mr. Stickles recused himself from the meeting due to his ongoing banking relationship with the
business principals. Ms. Lane introduced the loan request from G. G. & G. Flower Company LLC.
She noted the request was for a $15,000 SBA loan and a $15,000 CEDC loan. The funds would be
used for renovations to the Green Street shop as well as a new hoop house. The SBA loan would have
an interest rate of 7.50% and the CEDC loan would have a rate of 5.50% both with a 60 month term.
She stated the loans would create 1 full time job. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan
to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Ms. Lane stated she had one loan in the pipeline, but was awaiting an application.

Portfolio Review:

Mr. Tucker noted all SBA loans were current. He stated there were two CEDC loans past due. He
stated the Board had authorized the writeoff of the Nancyscans loan which would be removed from
the status report. He stated the other loan had begun to make payments. Mr. Lapenn made a motion,
seconded by Ms. Finnegan to approve the Porifolio review. Carried.

‘Workforce and Education Committee:

Mr. Jones stated the committee had not obtained a quorum for their last meeting but held an informal
discussion at which the members agreed that the Committee would focus on being conveners, and
facilitators rather than doing the work.

Other Business:
Ms. Sterling felt it would be beneficial to review the report from the last Board retreat. Mr. Tucker

stated he would share the report.

Ms. Mussmann questioned where the Arts and Creative Economy businesses fell on the survey results.
Mr. Tucker stated he would have to review the survey. Ms. Mussmann asked the status of the
preliminary research into firms and cost for the feasibility study for the City of Hudson buildings as it
related to the proposed move to John L. Edwards building. Mr. Tucker stated he had a discussion with
the County who had stated they had funds set aside for a study, which had been tabled due to the City
of Hudson taking the lead on the project. He noted CEDC was available to assist if the County Board
of Supervisors and City Common Council decided CEDC’s assistance was required.

Mr. Jones asked if there was any further public comment. Having no other business to discuss and no
further public comments, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Calvin seconded by Mr. Lapenn.
Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:47 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk




2:02 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

10/09/18 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls As of September 30, 2018
Sep 30,18 Sep 30, 17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 2,209,263.24 2,125,164.55 84,098.69 4.0%
Total Checking/Savings 2.209,263.24  2,125,164.55 84,098.69 4.0%
Other Current Assets
Due from PFL 190.13 0.00 190.13 100.0%
Accounts Receivable 47,416.66 20,231.55 27,185.11 134.4%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -35,216.73 -42,291.54 7.074.81 16.7%
Other loans receivable 4,157.11 20,470.74 -16,313.63 -79.7%
SBA Loans Recelvable 386,200.25 356,081.69 30,118.56 8.5%
Total Other Current Assets 402,747.42 354,492.44 48,254.98 13.6%
Total Current Assets 2,612,010.66 2.479,656.99 132,353.67 5.3%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Total Fixed Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52° -3,132.01 -24.2%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -115,167.17 -119,630.67 4,463.50 3.7%
Comm,. Pk Land Sale Recv, 28,491.69 37,182.98 -8,691.29 -23.4%
Grants Receivable 247,061.32 305,684.65 -58,623.33 -18.2%
Loans Receivable 691,586.17 622,379.80 69,206.37 11.1%
Total Other Assets 851,972.01 845,616.76 6,355.26 0.8%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,473,784.18  3,338,207.27 136,576.91 41%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Llabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 15,997.88 11,412,168 4,685.72 40.2%
Total Accounts Payable 15,997.88 11,412.16 4,585.72 40.2%
Other Current Liabilities
2000-02 + Recrultment Exp - Due to RS 2,765.03 0.00 2,755.03 100.0%
Accrued Expenses 21,989.98 20,447.38 1,642.60 7.5%
Deferred Revenue 4,734.83 0.00 4,734.83 100.0%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 32,779.84 23,747.38 9,032.46 38.0%
Total Current Liabilities 48,777.72 35,159.54 13,618.18 38.7%
Long Term Liabilities
Loans Payable to SBA 452,113.66 568,926.78 -116,813.12 -20.5%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 47,061.32 100,684.65 -53,623.33 -53.3%
Total Long Term Liabilities 499,174.98 669,611.43 -170,436.45 «25.5%
Total Liabilities 6547,962.70 704,770.97  -156,818.27 -22.3%
Equity
Invested In Capital Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 ~24.2%
Net assets Restricted 294,483.20 310,583.78 -16,100.58 -5.2%

Page 1




2:02 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

10109118 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2018

Sep 30, 18 Sep 30, 17 $ Change % Change

Unrestricted Net Pasltion 2,297,630.95 2,267,486.50 30,144.45 1.3%

Net Income 323,915.82 42,432.50 281,483.32 663.4%
Total Equity 2,925,831.48 2,633,436.30 292,395.18 11.1%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,473,784,18  3,338,207.27 136,576.91 4.1%

Page 2




2:47 PM

10/09/18
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through September 2018

Jan-Sep 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
lncome
Administrative Revenue 36,750.01 48,000.00 ~11,249.99 76.6%
Columbia County 345,000.00 345,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Goat Geneics Grant 10,000.00
Grant Income 27,625.06 30,488.00 -2,862.94 90.6%
Land Sale Revenue 339,068.48
Loan Income 45,067.05 37.888.20 7,178.85 118.9%
Membership/Sponsorship 52,308.65 63,750.01 -11,441.36 82.1%
Other Income 9,090.55 30,870.86 -21,780.31 29.4%
SBA Microloan T/A 56,730.45 50,999.99 5,730.46 111.2%
Total Income 921,640.25 606,997.06 314,643.19 151.8%
Expense
Commerce Park Land Expenses 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Conferences and Tralning 1,296.00 1,875.01 -579.01 69.1%
Consulting -TSI 96,003.00 90,000.00 6,003.00 108.7%
Consuiting Fees 28,620.94 13,125.01 16,395.93 217.3%
Direct Program Expenses 13,406.69 7,600.01 5,906.68 178.8%
Employer Payroll Taxes 21,784.36 21,000.02 784.34 103.7%
Fagility 23,614.12 23,613.12 1.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 38,219.24 37,499.99 719.25 101.9%
Insurance 3,171.00 3,500.00 -329.00 20.6%
Interest Expense 384.79 392.25 -7.46 98.1%
MicroBiz Expanses 17,642.42 14,812.64 2,829.88 119.1%
New Initiatives 46,721.07 26,250.02 20,471.05 178.0%
Office Expense
5060-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 9,865.45 11,250.00 -1,384.55 87.7%
5060-02 - Telephone & Fax 2,980.52 3,000.01 -19.49 99.4%
6060-03 - internet 1,041.16 1,500.02 -458.87 69.4%
5060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing 3,042.94 3,750.02 -707.08 81.1%
5060-06 * Dues & Subscriptions 5,447 .49 6,500.00 -1,052.61 83.8%
50680-06 - Postage 782.15 375.02 407.13 208.6%
§080-07 - Misc. Office Expenses 6,649.79 5,041.67 1,608.12 131.8%
6060-08 - Web Site 1,988.50 3,750.02 -1,761.62 53.0%
Total Office Expense 31,797.99 35,166.76 -3,368.77 90.4%
Other Expenses 7,500.00 11,250.00 -3,750.00 66.7%
Payroll 227,986.68 236,437.60 -8,450.92 96.4%
Professional Fees 25,376.55 28,087.53 -2,710.98 80.3%
Public Relations/Marketing 14,299.58 16,125.01 -1,825.43 88.7%
Total Expense §97,724.43 576,634.87 21,089.56 103.7%
Net Ordinary Income 323,915.82 30,362.19 293,563.63 1,066.8%
Net Income 323,915.82 30,362.19 293,553.63 1,066,8%

Page 1




} jo | abegd

Z8'SL6'eZe 18'868'61 LT 68582 0Z°0/2°8L v6'0v8'L8- 89°890°68¢
28'S16'e2e 19'858'6) 1T655'8T 0z'0s2'8k y6'ove'Le- 8¥°890'6€€
S A AW 6L¥8E 000 00°082'L $9'680'065 000
85662V 000 00°¢ 000 85'662°1 000
§5'9.€'SZ 000 000 000 ss'9.€'sT 000
89'986'£22 000 000 000 89'986'L2¢ 000
00700S'Z 000 000 00°005'L 000 000
66°L6L°LE 000 000 000 66°L62'LE 000
20'izL'9y 000 000 000 20°VTL'SY 000
A dra WA 000 000 000 rzye'Ll Q00
6LV8E 6Lv8E 000 000 600 000
000 000 00°0 00062 007052 000
00'LiL'E 000 000 000 00'bLV'E 000
$T6LT'8E 000 000 000 ¥Z'612'8e 000
ZLY19'ee 000 000 000 ZLvl9'ee 000
9E'y8L'LT 000 000 000 9E'v8LLT 000
69'00P'ch 000 000 000 69°90%'€) 000
¥6'025'8C 000 000 000 ¥6°025'8C 000
00°€00'96 000 000 00°0 00°€00'96 000
00'962'4 000 000 000 00'96Z°+ 000
§2°0v9'126 09'evZ'oT LZ'885'8 02'025'sT 0.'8v2'80S 81'890'6€€
SY0EL'98 000 000 000 G°0£L'95 000
S5'060'6 186LLL Ty'acs 00°0s2 2e002'L 000
S9'80€'2S 000 000 Q000 59'808'28 000
S0°L90'SY 6L°€ZL'6L 6LCLY 0z'022'sT 12852 000
81'890'6E€ 000 000 000 000 8'890'6EE
90°529'22 000 90°629°2Z 00°0 000 000
00°000°01 000 000 000 00°000'04 000
0o'o 000 000 000 000 000
00°000'GVE 000 000 00c 00°000°5¥E 000
10"052'SE 000 000 aoo 10°08L'9€ 00°0
IYLOL vasvieolL pung 9400 £1830L punjueolz Bugeiado ¢ 18301 sjeg pueq

8107 Jequejdsg ybnoayy Aenuep

sse]n Aq ssoT 9 Jyoid

dico juswidojaaa( J1IouUOT BIqUINio)

awoouj AleuiplQ 19N
asuadx3 |ej0l

SunaxysepysuoneRy dHand
sa34 [euolsSajoid

lo1fed

sasuadx3g 180

asuadxzg 230

SaAzeniul ManN

sasuadx3g zigoloIn
asuadxg 3sasau]
sasuadxg pun4-1a3u|
asueansuj

syyeuag abuig

Agtpoey

saxe] {10JAed s9hojdwz
sasuadxgy weiboid 1081ig
s394 Buginsuoo

IS1- Bupnsuod

Suwuipl] pue SasURIIUOD

asuadxgy
awoou] |20,

V/L UeOjOIdIN YES
alwodu| JBYI0
diysiosuodg/diysiaquiaiy
awoesu| ueo}

anuaAsy 3feg pue
awoyj JueID

JUBIS) SDIBU3Y 1RO

« BWOOUJ JUBID

funog eiqunjon
BNURADY SANBHISILIUPY

awodsu|

asuadxzewoou) Areuipio

siseg [eruody




00°£9TLIE 00°718°TL Poosiste | i BAIBSOY JaMO JIBM
00°0SEST 00°€SY'96 00°€SY'96 00 T2L T 94Tl Awno) auasalg Jo jueg
00°1€9°6E S H Ayuno) suaain jojueq
00"9E0°ET b 2-13 jueg A3)

00°S90°1C gy Fueg Ay spung ueot ygs|

00°£68°8VT 00°L68'3¥T 00°LTT'SE spun4 ueo1 ygs

00"08%'€TT pung ueo] Da3Id

SDAIRSTY 2301 3]qeieAy 3dAL diysuoneyay jueg s3uno2dy antasay
00°662'9£0°T 00°007°98¢€ 00 8PTYIE'T _ 00°0S¥'88€ 00°000°0ST 00°000°05T Spund s|qe|leAy - vas
00"0SY'8€T 00°029'6T 941y Ajuno) ausalg jo jueg
00°9€6'9TT sS4y Aquno) ausa.o jo yueg]
Jouejeg 00°05€'€9 ¥ 41H jueg >m%
OloJUO0 UEo] 00'¥PS'8E €4 jued As)

vds waLnd puny UBGT OHIN VES
00°660°069 00'869'526 00'7e6'698 00'¥¥00L8 AS jueg xooylapuly
- i) ueg yooysspunlf  {s9m f|ews) punj ueo 3a3d
saduejeg ueo] 00799L'SS 00992°SS po] Jjueg xoofﬂuE
SuipueisIng sasuejeg Ueoy - AS jueg yooysapuii]
V&8s 220D Suipueisino - AS ueg doowsapuni]
lel0L 203D JRLNY s[qejieny {2101 pus| oy ajqepieny | 3dAL diysuoelay yueq | pund uect 343D

8T0Z ‘0F Joqudydag - sasuejeg JUNOIDY SAISSIY 7§ OljoHOd Ueo SuipueisIng Wa.LIn) ‘UeoT



6£°88L°TTS 00°66Z°9L0'15 7 1#9°795°18 [ejo] Jusing
TT989°01 $ 00°00T°98¢ § 00°LZ9'PLS §
Le/60/60 | 8L/L0/60 6 PETTSS %SLL 9 | 00°0£L91 S1/60/60 000°0€$ | OYOIA | eusain-jIpisie] VAL SRIDIQEEA
$¢/82/90 81/10/0L 8¢ £T9TYS %00°L L 00°6EV*PT 31/8T/90 000°€Z§ OYOIN uojsbuiAr 1004 ONIMIANYM
y2/8e/e0 | 8L/co/ot 8¢ £TITHS. %00°L 9 00°785°€C 81/87/€0 000°€TS j0):18)14) weigeys SSIONRNHd VY SIANAL
£2/¥2/20 81/02/80 9 £T6TrS %ST'L 9 00°S01°61 L1/¥TT0 000°ST8 [9): )14 AIBISABID ANITILSIA LL F1VIS
£zieLiol | 8L/LLe0 9 £TITYE %00°L 9 00'4Z8°1T LT/ET/01 000°cT$ [9}: @)1 - ajedo)d| DT 'SISRIQUIINT SHNS
0¢/90/20 81/¥2/60 9 STTEYS %0G° L 9 001569 1/90/20 000°523 0): )14 welouy HAOQUIANNOY
0¢/8¢/60 8LI¥0I0L 8¢C. | = SL19% %00°% € 00°LTHT L1/8T/60 000°T3 OJOIN UmMmojueuLisgy | ZZAONNOHMDY
<2/0g/E0 8LirLIB0 o€ 8'8Tr$ %ST L 9 00°SL8'ST ST/1£/€0 000°€T$ O¥OIN uospny 0D ® ONIQYY ‘L1OH1VYL
12/3020 12/80/20. 8 L£y'98¢S %00°L € [oovess 81/80/20. LLT6S O¥DIN | ausalD-{isjen ZH#DIML FJALLINA
61/£2/¥0 81/51/80 134 YL'SSTS %00°L 9 00°0TL°L CL/ETUY0 000°S1S QIO uospnH NOLLYNOJNOD dVEVNI Havd
L2120k 8L/¥L/60 Z 076098 %SL'L 9 00°056°0T S1/T0/TL 000°SES OYOBA uospny 9TTNOSANH 3a70
12/L1/S0 SLirLi60 Ll 36°L6VE %ST'L s 00°6£0° 1 9/11/S0 000°528 OO .__uospny| VYNVITTOdVN YIHIZZId AVO
CC/ELVO 8L/EL/60 gl 10°66% %00°L g 00°96L°C LUEL/YO 000°¢$ OdOIN Jjooyiapury SONINNI MOIN
12/L0/90 81/0L/60 1 Gzzers %05°2 9 |00€ES87TL SE/10/90 000'se$ QOYOIN Uy . THEONDINOMAOOM A3
0Z/80/0 81/12/60 3 1571028 %S4 L S 00°0¥9'v GL/80/%70 000'CLS QyoIn Jusyy T# UIVdTY INIDNTI ZINVMS T
6L/c0/80 | 8LA40/0L < 4 BEES %00°9 9 00'er6'e £1/20/80 00S'0Z$ [ex=tell\ W jusyo AMINIMWYHIYHO NOSANH
¥e/LHS0 | 81/50/60 Sl ST 0Zrs$ %0589 9 00°LS8'ee gL/gL/so 000'52$ OHOIA uospny Zi# Y3IHLOT1O NOSANH
€e/el/s0 | 8L/L0/0) gL ZEPLYS %00°S: €L | 00'LEVIE LL/EL/80 000628 | OHOIN UOSpnHj SIVIIY SNIHLY NOsSAnH
2¢/80/20 8L/#0/0L 8 gceses %007~ 4 00'¥90'¢L 81/80/20 000°GL$ OYJIN weyieyn HyZvg [HhVHYd
¥2/7i/e0 | 81/S0/0L )44 89°C0FS %00°G 9 00'000'S2 8L LIB0 000°SZ$ OHIIN “UmogueuIsg | .Es_ommznﬂ NMOINVINITD
12/61/0)- | 8L/L2/80 6L | 96VSLS %SZ°L € |o098s'e L1/61101 000's$ OdIIN uospny . AINVIE NIFUOD
81/42/S0 81/81/60 Fx4 18°0S¥% %0S°L S 00985’ YLIL2/S0 000'cT$ OdOIN jooyispuly ZmIODv_s_Eju_ ._.wmm0u_ AdV18
61/0£/80 | 8L/1L0/0L 1g Gi'8/28 %ST L € 00g8l'e - 9L/LE/BD 000’6$ OYOIN | susalg-uges| ] - £#s0004.29
12/70/80 8L/10/0) 4 6£'86€$ %ST L G 00'¥ES'CL gL/#0/80 000'02$ QDI ueeued 02 4004 WYHLIVHD 1sv3
€c/80/60 8Li7LI60: LE LS /¥T8 %004 S 00'9ee’0L £1/80/60 Q0S'TLS oHoIN Hod%201S o711 'STTVS VI SINMOYS
£2/ET/PO | 8LIE0/0L €C B¥'€67% %059 g 00°L26'EL 81/82/¥0 000'GL$ OYOIN uospny AYSNITIIA D104 vaiH3d
£2/2/S0 81/8L/60: ¥C 12°19¢% %059 g 00°885'CL 8L/¥2is0 ose'eLs OH2IN _9RIBARID - SYHOMAOOM YNV
¥2/02/90 8L/¥2/60 814 £Z9Tys %00°L 9 00°PSL've 8L/0Z/90 000'6Z$ OYIIN AJBIBARID AH1INIGYD B MHOMTIIN MOV
L2/ELIPO | BL/EL/BO - £l 0698 %00°L 9 00:209'6L- - 9L/ELy0 000°GES QHIIN UOSpPNH . ~SIARISNANIYIIIISYe
a1eq LINAd 1581 0c< eng | TuewAeq ey sTRa X [egd ueo] ayep 1Moy ad41, .-H.ﬂ °1.- o-.-u_nE _mn m
abuey)n Jiongised | Aeq | Aqmonn 1s2101u] | Jo# weo1SuQ | wmeoSuQ ueo
8107/0£/6

IAO4TA SALV.LS NVOY Dd3D

8L0z/6/0L




00°000'002 $ | Li/LL/20 | 00°000'002 41 slapueld
SLNVHED
6£°8S8YS 00°LLT'LSS 00098€S

6L/L0/L0 [ 81/60/0L L | 68€I¥lS L ]00Z5L% 000°001$ :oﬂmcs_._ AMINYIHEO >m._._<> zoma::

61/L0/S0. | 86610k 009°TS £ | oow0eLL - [TLLO/S0 ] 000W8ES | DS A PRIV
LZ/LO/LO 81/90/60 5 98°¢y8% gL 00°951'6C mo\ _‘o\ L0 000'001$ 28 u:oE..m_o Oz_._._.._m:m._.w_n_ m O.jm_wz<
00°0% L1 TOICIS 00°660°069% ¥ #10°886% TVIOL
Q2/EL/a0 8181160 1 €L 05°TLES %00°'G €l 1 00'000'6L LUIELCL 000°'6/$ 9843 uospny ALNMVIIdSOH 1IFLS SSOUD L
¥Z/8T/90 8L/10/01 8C 29°20v$ %00°S 9 00°€0V've 81/8¢/20 000°'SC$ 08ad2 uoysbuIAr] | 7004 ONINIANVYM
¥¢/8C/€0 8L/10/0L 8T 29720v$ %00'G 9 00'S6¥'EC 81L/8T/E0 000:52$ £8a0 WeLpeyn SSIONRId Y2 8IMNA 2
0€/10/80 8L/€0/0L L vLL0'L$ %00°G Sl 00'88.'201 SL/10/S0 869'8C1$ 0dad2 uodusals SIADIAYIS XINJOHd
£2Ive/el 81/02/60 {44 £5°801r$ %GC'S 9 00'vZ8'8l LLI¥TICO 000'ST$ 24020 JORIIAE[D) AdITESIAiL 31viS
£TIEL/OL 81/L1/160 el 297C0V$ %00°'G 9 00'8%9'L2 LLIELIOL 000°sz$ 94ddd a)yedod 271 'S3ASRIJNIALNI SHNS
0C/90/E0 SLAT/60 9 ST eers %0S°L L 00°LS6'Q +1/80/20. 000'6ed 28add Wenuy -MOQNHEANNOY
6L/€2/v0 81/9¢/60 £C 21'966% %00°L 9 00°LE0'Y €LIECPO 000'se$ 24ad UospnH .n_moo UVEYN] JHvYd
6L/ST/60. 81/£0/80 Sl [RAARS %00 L [4 00°2L5'9) pLISLICL 000'09% 283d0 SJOOYISpUDM |- ONDVIIVO INYd
81L/€0/S0 8LIE0/ICL Bl | 00°0% %00°€ 6l 00°000'0€ 8L/BLIED 000'0€$ 24902 MorIOARID zo....«o_n:.w:,qmm LINOWTIHd
ZS/L0740 eCIGLIED L 0T ¥ees %S L Gl 00°S/8'¥L 8L/SL/60 2eL'GLe 948300 - YorIoAR) AHIMIHE MOVEIAY A 010
£C/SLIED el €C'E6LS %009 g 0069 L LLIELIFO 000'01$ 248ad HOOUJapuiy SONINNIM MOIN
6L/10/0} SLirl/60: 4 9°'969% %SL L 9 00°E¥6'ET gL 000'0r$ 083d0 uospny NOSANH 310
6L/10/0L 8L/7C/80 L LE'1E6S %ETT 0l 00°156°}} 80/10/0} 000'001L% 9493a0 Jooylapuny HIINID FNOH SORYIN
L2/ELi0) 8LILZIeL el 00°0SZ$. %00°G 01 | 00c09'e6 LLIELICL 000'00L$ 24af welduy (aONOd IHL) HSIHNYVYIW VAN
L2/1L0/20 g81/01/60 L ¥0°6ESS %059 9 00'6%2'9) gL/10/90 /90'2$ [9]=[a}e) sy Z# ONDIRNOMAOOM "W3T
yC/SL/90 81/60/01 . Gl GO'/8ES %00°L 813 00°ZLE DY /G190 000'05% 98309 uospnH *ONI-'SISINYD NOSANH
£CIeELIe0 8L/L0/0L gl 29°20v$ %00°S 9 00'gee’Le LLIELIBO 000'52$ 2800 uospng Aiv.13d SN3HLY NOSAnH
81/¢0/80 8L 0/0L < 88/987% %00°€ 9 00'6%4'S £1/20/80 SH0'ces 9400 uays . TTAMINIM WYHLYHO NOSAnH
¥2i1/60 81/50/01 i 89C0F$ %00°S 9 00°000'62 8L/1/160 000'sZ$ 954300 UMOJUBULISD OTTLVINOHANNY T NMOINVINGID
12/¥#0/80 8L/L0/0L ¥ 6.°86¢% %SC L g 00°00¥'6 9LF0/80 000'SL$ 249d0 ugeuey) "0 JOO0d4d AVHIVHD 18SY3
€CILeie0 SLIT/80: 74 96v/2Z$ %009 .| & 008l '€l  8LILTIED e vLS: 9843 -9IEepPSiiH SINFIT02: 831 °AISHOA aivibg|
€C/FTISO gL/8L/60 ) {4 121928 %059 g 00°885'Z} 8L/42/80 0se'els [91=[€]8) HIRIDABLD SYANOMAQOM YV INTVY
¥Z/02/90 8LPE/60 Q¢ 02°90.$ %00°G L 00'66%'81 81/0¢/80 000'05$ 2942 AIBISABID AU1IINIGVD 2 MHOMTIIN- MOV
¢c/80/60 gL/yL/60 LE 99°L¥2C$ %009 S 00°062'0L 21/80/60 00S'ZL$ 9402 Hod3o03}g 271 °ST1YS JvD S.NAMOHT

JLlva LINA 0t <dl 13NA§{ INIWAVd IV |SYvVEA leg ueo sjeq ueoT LNNONY IdAL
JONVYHO 1587 3NA LSVd |AVA | ATHLNOW [1S3YIINI| 0# 'NIDIFO | NvO1 9140 | NVO Umo IN3IdIO3H
81/0€/6 ANNX NYO'I
LIO4dTY SALVYLS NVOT OddaO 8102/6/0L




